From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 11/26/2012 12:46:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Happy Birthday!

I probably will not be at the commission meeting Thursday. I have a lunch plan downtown and some other stuff to
do in the morning. But I'll see you in a week, right? For lunch. Of course Marzia scheduled a meeting 11-12 that
day, so I won't be able to do it early, but I can still do it (assuming nobody has a 1 p.m. constraint).

Julie

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD@pee.com]|
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:43 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Happy birthday!

You know, when I get on a plane and in a different state my brain goes through some kind of chemical reaction . .
. Yes, I know it's Wednesday, but 6 and 8 look alike in my head!

I am so glad you are going to take Wednesday off!! Your Thanksgiving sounds just about perfect, and I'm
guessing that Pam's mother enjoyed the change of pace too.

Nancy Ryan, eh? I assume there's no news there. But I'm glad Jeanne and April are marking the occasion and
making the commitment. Life in retirement WILL be easier, most likely, with that connection.

Now back at work, facing all that stuff. See you soon -- will you be at the CPUC meeting this Thursday?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Happy birthday!

Thanks! Hope you had a fun thanksgiving, too. Are you back from Marfa? Interesting clip Terrie sent on the
movie there...

Thanks also for the birthday card and gift that arrived in the mail over the weekend. Such a cute little dog! Sarah
(Janet's partner) checked out that the language of the newspaper it is made out of is still in English! Very cool
product of South Africa. And I loved the puppy card, of course!

We had a nice thanksgiving, and a really fun Saturday in the city - we came in to Union Square and did a little
shopping, followed by dinner in North Beach and then the Beach Blanket Babylon show. It was fun, and we were
reminded that we need to make more of an effort to enjoy the city during our free time, not just treat it as the place
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we work. It's a great city!

We also dropped by the Jeanne/April party yesterday afternoon. Kind of a strange group, including Nancy Ryan,
Kim Malcolm, etc. and some neighbors and other friends. The story of the engagement was oddly (for us) focused
on the financial end of things. I guess they are planning their joint retirement. But on thanksgiving at our house,
they were much more happy and positive with each other than usual, which made us happy and hopeful for them!

You'll be glad to know I am actually taking my birthday off on Wednesday. We're getting massages and going out

to dinner.
See you next week! And thanks again for the birthday card and gift.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com|
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 8:26 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Happy birthday!

Hope you had a fun thanksgiving and can now enjoy a day all to yourself ....
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